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Q1: Since this will be the first time we apply for the 225 and until now our prison instructor salaries 

come out of our 231, do I go ahead and write them into the 225 instead this time? 

A: Yes, please list a budget as you were anticipating being fully funded.   

 

Q2: On page 12 of the grant application, under Option 1, it mentions that "performance data is 

required under section 116 to demonstrate past effectiveness".  Where is section 116? Is that 

what is required to complete page 13, Option 1? If not, where do I find what is required? 

A: Section 116 is a reference to the WIOA legislation section that requires the state to ask about an 

applicant's demonstrated past effectiveness in the RFP. To find your local data needed to complete 

page 13, option 1, please access your local data in the state's Tableau dashboards, 

https://www.nccommunitycolleges.edu/about-us/data-reporting/data-dashboards-page/basic-

skills-follow-up-outcomes/ as well as Table 4 in Power BI for the program years requested. 

 

 

Q3: Is the data manager position required? Does it need to be full time or can it be part time? Can it 

be an existing person? 

A: Yes, the data manager position is required. The state does not specify if the position is full or part-

time; that is a local decision. The data manager can be an existing person; however, please keep in 

mind that with ADVANSYS data you need one person to enter the data and another person to 

approve the data. The person entering the data to ADVANSYS cannot be the person who approves 

their own entered data. 

 

Q4: Are all instructors required to have the Common Core Certification?  

A: Per the Statement of Assurances, the Applicant agrees to employ staff who hold NRS approved 

certifications. However, staff credentials and certification requirements are a local decision. 
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Q5: Is it necessary to pre- and post- test for the ASVAB class? 

A: Yes, unless this pathway has state approval to use alternate placement. 

 

 

Q6: Page 5 of the Application says, "To be considered an eligible applicant, 

demonstrated effectiveness is required." If we did not achieve the MSG Goal for the state, are we 

eligible to apply for these grants? 

A: Yes, they are still eligible to apply if they did not meet the state's MSG target for the program year 

and they need to be sure to complete the demonstrated effectiveness table of the RFP. The RFP  
application considers multiple factors, in addition to the Demonstrated Effectiveness Table, to 

determine eligibility.  

   
 

Q7:  If testing is a pre-requisite for placement in the class, can a student be placed with just one test 

score, say a math test score alone? 

A: It is permissible for a student to be placed in class with pre-testing in only one subject. 

 
 

Please send additional questions and inquiries concerning the NC Title II AEFLA Grant process to: 

WIOATitleIIQuestions@nccommunitycolleges.edu 
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